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December 17, 2014 
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

ORANGE COUNTY, FLORIDA 
Y15-731 / ADDENDUM #2 

ORANGE COUNTY CONVENTION CENTER  
WEST BUILDING HORIZONTAL SLIDING FIRE DOORS REPLACEMENT 

 
Bid Opening Date:  January 8, 2015 

 
This addendum is hereby incorporated into the bid documents of the project referenced 
above. The following items are clarifications, corrections, additions, deletions and/or 
revisions to and shall take precedence over the original documents.  Underlining 
indicates additions, deletions are indicated by strikethrough. 
 
A.   THE BID OPENING DATE IS UNCHANGED. 

 
B. The following are questions/responses/clarifications: 

1. Sheet A-W-1.1.02 has a note that states “Remove and replace track and widen 
header +1” from centerline of track”.  Please confirm that we are to widen +1” 
from both sides of the header to allow for a total +2” to the existing header.   

Response: We confirm that the header is to be widened by +2" total, 1" 
each side of centerline. Refer to attached revised drawing A-W-1.1 
regarding scope for access panel. Access panel is to be removed and 
header is to be patched and painted to match existing. 

2. Please confirm if a 24 fire watch will be required during the duration of the 
construction when the sliding fire door is being replaced? 

 
Response: A 24-hour fire watch is not required for the entire duration of the 
project. A fire watch is only required during times when the fire alarm 
system must be taken offline and annunciation and notification devices are 
not energized. 

3. Please advise on the expectation of the environment of construction presentation 
in relevance to the surrounding environment.  Do we need to have temporary 
walls? Do we need to hide the header construction progress from the public?  
How will traffic of people be handled? 

 
Response: Temporary walls are not required. Header construction 
progress will need to be temporarily covered while shows are active and 
contractor is not working on site. The doors cannot be blocking traffic of 
people while show activity is going on. 
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4. Why are there no substitutions or equivalents to section 8’s: WON Door? 

Response: This building currently has Won Doors installed. It is the 
Owner’s requirement to replace these like for like for standardization and 
maintenance purposes, along with familiarity of the facility. There are also 
three other Won Doors in place that would be sequenced with these doors.  

C. CHANGES TO DRAWINGS:  
 

1. A-W-1.1.02- First Floor Plan Area 43 Architecture- Made revision to add 
comment to remove access panel and refurbish soffit area to match 
existing adjacent soffit.  See attached. 

 
D. All other terms and conditions of the IFB remain the same. 

 
E. The Proposer shall acknowledge receipt of this addendum by completing the 

applicable section in the solicitation or by completion of the acknowledgement 
information on the addendum.  Either form of acknowledgement must be 
completed and returned not later than the date and time for receipt of the 
proposal. 
 
Receipt acknowledged by: 
 
______________________________________     ______________________  
Authorized Signature     Date Signed 
 
______________________________________  
Title 
______________________________________  
Name of Firm 
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